

ANDREW BAILEY

6874 Ketchum Court, Dublin, OH | 6144250960 | andrew.bailey6499@gmail.com

Skills Summary

I have a solid grasp of AP Style and the copyediting process. I also have reporting, interviewing and writing experience. I can write in many traditional and alternative formats. I can also adapt well to the requirements of a job.

Education

Multiplatform Journalism / 2021

My current GPA is a 3.7. The Spring semester of 2018, I received a 4.0 GPA. I have also made the Dean's list every semester of college.

Experience

BG News

Copy Editor / October 2018-Present

- AP Style knowledge
- Editing on print nights
- Article/paper formatting

Reporter / March 2018-Present

- Interviewing/note-taking
- Journalistic writing
- Time management
- Prioritization/evaluation

GSW TA

Teaching Assistant / August 2018-Present

- Critical analysis
- Advising/brainstorming
- Planning

Wendy's

Crew Member / June 2017-Present

- Multitasking
- Prioritization

Cold stone Creamery

Shift Manager / February 2015-August 2017

- Prioritization
- Delegation
- Training

Awards and Acknowledgements

Retention Chair / February 2018 – November 2018

Appointed position focused on retaining ECCO membership between semesters. Planning events, surveying students, and proposing ideas to the Executive board were just a few of the responsibilities.

Cross Country Team Captain / August 2016 – September 2016

Appointed position focused on representing the team and upholding the standards expected of a cross country runner. Mentoring newer teammates, setting up team bonding events and leading the team during exercises were just a few of the responsibilities.